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DIANE ODOM, CHIEF DEPUTY

April 30, 2019

Dear Board of Supervisors,

I am requesting reimbursement in the amount of 5455.00 for the renewal of General Appraisal license

846. Due to time constraints and to avoid late fees and a lapse in licensing, I personally paid for the
renewal. lt is customary for the county to cover this expense for licensed appraisers in my office. Thank

you for your consideration to approve this request.

NC/rl



From: info@mrec.state.ms.us
Date: April 29,2019 aI12:15:17 PM CDT

To: normancannadv@Rmail.com
Subject: Receipt of your payment for License Renewal

Thank you for your payment to the Mississippi Real Estate Commission. Your transaction confirmation information is as

follows:

Payer Name: Norman Cannady Alexander

Payment Date: 04/29 /2OI9
Payment Amount: 466.03

Payment Status: Successful

Conf irmation Number: 3267 467 4

Fee Description

Chg - General Federal Registry Fee - GA 80.0c

Chg - General Background Check Fee - GA 50.0c

Chg - General Renewal - GA 3 25.0C

Total Amount Paid: 466.03


